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To: Municipality of Madzharovo

Attn: lvan Semerdzhiey, Director of Directorate “Settlement of territory, Eurcpean projects and

77 —
i

municipal developmen

Re: “Supply of equipment for waste management for the needs of the Municipality of Madzharovo
within project CB005.1.12.008”- REF.: CBOOS.1.12.008-LP-5upply 1

QUESTION:
Dear Mr. Semardzhiey,
Concarning the above mentioned Open Tender, please clarify the following question:

1, fr ANNEX I + {il: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER; ltem No.2 — Sireet cleaner
~ rruck, you require “Acceptable weight: 7000 ke.” Please clarify if the required Acceptable

-

waight is a Minimurm acceptable weight or maximum acceptable weight.

Thanlk you in advance for your prormpt reply to our questions.

Date and signature:

24.03.2018 Dimitadgf s



